

**CHAPTER 5
COURT FILES AND EXHIBITS**

RULE 5.06 EXHIBITS THAT POSE HEALTH AND/OR SAFETY PROBLEMS

In the interest of public health and safety, permission from the Judge assigned to the hearing or trial must be obtained before a party may bring dangerous weapons, explosives, hazardous or toxic materials, including any controlled substance, paraphernalia or packing containing residues of those substances, hypodermic needles or syringes, bodily fluids or materials containing bodily fluids into the courtroom. If permission is granted, the party in possession of the exhibit shall take responsibility for it, and the court shall not be required to store the exhibit. If possible, the party should substitute a photograph, technical report or reproduction for the proposed exhibit, as provided by Penal Code § 1417.3.

(Effective July 1, 2017)

**CHAPTER 8
CIVIL LAW AND MOTION HEARINGS
CALENDAR PROCEDURES
(Not applicable to Family Law matters)**

RULE 8.04 CONTINUANCES AND OFF CALENDAR REQUESTS

A. The Legal Research section receives all of the law and motion files for calendared matters approximately ~~seven~~ **(7)** days preceding the hearing date. The Legal Research attorneys must be notified by telephone (805) 289-8760 as soon as possible when a matter is to be continued or taken off calendar in order to avoid unnecessary review.

(Revised eff. ~~July~~ **July 1, 2017**)

Deleted: ten

Deleted: 10

Deleted: anuar

Deleted: 5

**CHAPTER 12
JUVENILE CALENDAR PROCEDURES**

12.05 HEARINGS FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDERS AND RESTRAINING ORDERS IN DEPENDENCY CASES. (WELFARE & INSTITUTIONS CODE §213.5 and CALIFORNIA RULES OF COURT, RULE 5.630)

A. A party in a dependency case seeking an ex parte temporary restraining order on written application shall file the Judicial Council Form Request for Restraining Order – Juvenile (JV-245) and lodge the Judicial Council Form Notice of Hearing and Temporary Restraining Order – Juvenile (JV-250). The clerk of the court shall calendar the ex parte hearing on the date and time, (8:30 a.m. or 1:30 p.m.) requested by the party seeking the order.

B. A party in a dependency case seeking a restraining order only on noticed request and on written application, shall file the Judicial Council Form Request for Restraining Order – Juvenile (JV-245) and the Judicial Council Form Notice of Hearing (JV-250). The party seeking the order shall written or type in the requested hearing date and time, (8:30 a.m. or 1:30 p.m.) on the forms and the clerk shall calendar the hearing on the requested date and time.

(Effective July 1, 2017)

**CHAPTER 21
COUNSEL SERVICES AND FEES**

RULE 21.00 IN A TORT CASE INVOLVING A MINOR OR PERSON WITH DISABILITY

Counsel fees in excess of the following schedule ordinarily will not be considered reasonable in tort actions under Code of Civil Procedure § 372 or Probate Code § 1431.

(Revised eff. July 1, 2017)

Deleted: , INSANE

Deleted: INCOMPETENT

Deleted: of the Code of Civil Procedure

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: section

Deleted: of the Probate Code

Deleted: E

Deleted: ective

Deleted: anuary

Deleted: 199